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Hi ,
 
Thanks for those answers and for your time yesterday. I’ll let your know if I have any further
questions, and likewise feel free to ask if you have any.
 
Ngā mihi,

 – Systems Modeller
Meridian Energy Limited
Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane, PO Box 10840
Wellington 6143, New Zealand
M. 
 

 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 8:03 am
To: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] answers to questions
 
Hi ,
Here’s the answers to your questions from yesterday:
 
-all price charts (figures 1,2,3,4,8, and 17) are simple averages over all nodes. All except fig 8 are
adjusted for inflation using PPI all industries, base Q4 2010.
-marginal charts – if no participant was found to be marginal in the TP, this TP was ignored. If
more than one participant was found to be marginal, both were counted
-fig 19 – offers were summed for each participant and island in each trading period in 2019, then
the average taken.
 
I’ve emailed  about your question re: ECEs.
 
Let me know if you have any more questions.

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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